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File #:  Version: 107-1153 Name: Family Violence Law Center - Agreement

Status:Type: City Resolution Passed

File created: In control:3/12/2008 Concurrent Meeting of the Oakland Redevelopment
Agency / City Council

On agenda: Final action:4/22/2008 5/6/2008

Title: Subject: Family Violence Law Center - Agreement
From: Department of Human Services
Recommendation: Adopt A Resolution Authorizing The City Administrator To Accept And Appropriate
$95,701 From The State Of California Governor's Office Of Emergency Services, Law Enforcement
And Victims Services Division For Domestic Violence Prevention And Response Services Coordinated
With The Violence Prevention And Public Safety Act Of 2004 And Authorizing The City Administrator
To Amend The 2007-2008 Agreement Between The City Of Oakland And Family Violence Law Center
To Indicate That $47,851 Of Fiscal Year 2007-2008 Funding Is From The State Of California And To
Extend The Current Contract Until December 31, 2008 For $47,850

Sponsors: Human Services Department

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. View Report.pdf, 2. 81265 CMS.pdf

Action ByDate Action ResultVer.

AdoptedConcurrent Meeting of the
Oakland Redevelopment Agency /
City Council

5/6/2008 1 Pass

Approved the Recommendation of Staff,
and Forward

*Public Safety Committee4/22/2008 1

Scheduled*Rules & Legislation Committee3/13/2008 1

Subject: Family Violence Law Center - Agreement
From: Department of Human Services
Recommendation: Adopt A Resolution Authorizing The City Administrator To Accept And

Appropriate $95,701 From The State Of California Governor's Office Of Emergency
Services, Law Enforcement And Victims Services Division For Domestic Violence
Prevention And Response Services Coordinated With The Violence Prevention And Public
Safety Act Of 2004 And Authorizing The City Administrator To Amend The 2007-2008
Agreement Between The City Of Oakland And Family Violence Law Center To Indicate
That $47,851 Of Fiscal Year 2007-2008 Funding Is From The State Of California And To
Extend The Current Contract Until December 31, 2008 For $47,850
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